

Ontario Society of Professional Engineers

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Festeryga, Katherine (ENERGY)" <katherine.festeryga@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 15 Dec 2016 17:08:06 -0500
Attachments: BN - Analysis of OSPE Report on Rate Mitigation - Sent to MO on 2016-12-15.docx (42.83 kB); OSPE Recommendations to Reduce Electricity Rates.pdf (268.48 kB); Copy of Cost Reduction Calcs.xlsx (12.64 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the BN/MN you requested to prepare for tomorrow's meeting with the OSPE.

Keley